Approved

Village of Glenview Board of Fire and Police Commissioners Special Meeting 2500 E. Lake Ave August 22, 2017

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 7:17 p.m.

Roll Call: Chairman Cho and Commissioners Milan and Hogan. Absent: None

Commissioner Hogan made a motion to approve the meeting minutes as presented from the May 16, 2017 meeting. Commissioner Cho seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.

Commissioner Cho made a motion to approve the meeting minutes as presented from the May 19, 2017 meeting. Commissioner Milan seconded the motion, and Commissioner Hogan abstained due to his being absent on May 19.

At 7:19 p.m. Commissioner Cho made a motion to enter into executive session for the purpose of discussing collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees and appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the Village.

Commissioner Milan seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.

The Board resumed the Special Meeting at 9:46 p.m.

Commissioner Cho made a motion to pass Kevin Radtke, Melissa Dubin, Anthony Crawford, Jonathan Cwynar and Michael Lyons to be hired for the position of Pre-Certified Police Officer at the discretion of the Police Chief. Commissioner Hogan seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.

Commissioner Hogan made a motion to accept the voluntary withdrawal of Christopher Orlando and William Grossklas from further consideration for the position of Pre-Certified Police Officer. Commissioner Milan seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.

Commissioner Hogan made a motion to remove Mark Yu from further consideration, for the position of Pre- Certified Police Officer, due to employment history. Commissioner Milan seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.

Commissioner Cho made a motion to remove Daniel Kallman from further consideration, for the position of Pre- Certified Police Officer, due to employment history. Commissioner Hogan seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.

Commissioner Hogan made a motion to remove Joshua Marshall from further consideration, for the position of Pre- Certified Police Officer, due to employment history. Commissioner Milan seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.

Commissioner Cho made a motion to remove both Sean Mangas and Demetrios Kametas from further consideration, for the position of Pre- Certified Police Officer, due to Dr. Selvig's recommendations from the PEAC assessment and employment history. Commissioner Hogan seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.

Commissioner Hogan made a motion to keep Kenneth Bus, Daniel Smith and Armando Gracia's applications on file and to incorporate into the next pool of candidates for Pre-Certified Police Officer. Commissioner Milan seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.

Commissioner Hogan made a motion to adjourn the Special Meeting at 9:50 p.m., which was seconded by Chairman Milan and was unanimously approved.